

February 10, 2021

Welcome everyone, nice to see a couple new faces. Please "Sign in" in the chat with your name/email address so we have an attendance record and have your information to email minutes to.

Motion to Pass Minutes from our November 2020 Meeting. Motioned by Hu Berkofit seconded by Doug Dunn.

Motion to pass the Agenda for tonight's meeting. Motioned by Hu Berkofit and Seconded by Doug Dunn.

Principal Report: Sticking to COVID Routines, been working really well especially after the Winter break. Very Confident in our routines around COVID. Updated COVID Guidelines from the Public Health, not a lot has changed but we will be sending out a notice this week. We continue to find ways to continue to celebrate holidays and have fun. We will be having a Tennis program coming up, and we have strict guidelines to follow. Breakfast program will be starting up, classes will be only allowed to sit in their class cohorts. It is available for all students at this point. There will be EAs to help support. We have a safe system in place, it's a good program for those families that may need support. The kitchen will be getting a dishwasher installed and in the works of getting a new stove.

Treasure's Report- Douglas Dunn- with COVID our fundraising and event activities have been limited however we had a very successful Winter Market, I suggest we look at future opportunities and utilize e transfers as they proved to be beneficial to PAC despite the costs involved. We received smaller grants this year and I do not encourage PAC to rely on Grants next year due to COVID and casino closures. We havent had a ton of expenses so we do have a good reserve of funds.

Mr. Sclater is purposing PAC help pay for some of the Tennis Program that is happening in March PAC will look into if we can use some of our Gaming funds for this.

DPAC Report- DPAC meeting coming up on the last Wednesday of the month, please reach out if you would like more information.

Old Business-

Winter Market - Was a virtual online Market via Facebook. It was very successful. Vendors paid a "Virtual Table Fee" to advertise and we got donations to make up raffle baskets. We raised approx \$1900.00

Purdys Christmas Fundraiser - Went very well. We raised \$1000 and had mostly online orders and a COVID safe porch pickup. We will try again for Easter time.

Tree Chipping- Went very well despite the awful weather. We tied in with a Bottle Collection. A company donated their Tree Chipping Services this year. We raised more than the previous year so it went well.

Grade 5 Hoodies- Students got to vote on a design, and each student was able to get a design. Students seem very happy with the Hoodies.

New Business-

Stay Safe Course- February 26 via ZOOM, we need at least 12 children for each class and it is open to students outside of Miller Park as well. You can register on school cash online or reach out by PAC email.

Purdys Easter- We will do the same as last year & Christmas. Will look into if PAC can organize a fun PAC sponsored Easter related handout/gift.

Grade 5 Bottle Drive- Grade 5 Committee organized a Bottle Drive and raised enough funds to offset the cost of Grade 5 hoodies. Any remaining funds will go towards grade 5 end of year celebrations.

Grade 5 End of Year Celebrations- We dont know what the Public Health Orders will be. But we can assume it will be similar as last year depending on what the District says closer to. There will be a Virtual Ceremony for the Grade 5s.

Questions/Comments -

Hu Berkoff- On the Fundraising aspect, can we reach out to parents with businesses. If they want to be involved, we can add their business to a "booklet or coupon booklet" to advertise and if their services get used from a MP Community member a percentage would go back to Miller Park. It was discussed if PAC is allowed to advertise in this way and we will check with DPAC and notes from years previously discussed.

Next Meeting- March 16th 6:30pm

Adjourned: 7:31pm